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PROCEEDI NGS

JUDGE JOHN CLARK: Let's go on the record.
We have a court reporter here, Ml ody Stephenson.
She is taking down everything said today that w |
be in a transcript that will be posted to EFIS so
t hat everybody w Il have access to it.

My nane is John Cark. |I'mthe regul atory
| aw judge overseeing this matter today. Today's
date is July 6, 2023, and the current tine is
1:28 PM |'m conducting this procedural
conference via Wbex.

The Comm ssion has set aside this tinme for
a procedural conference in the case captioned as
Brett Fel ber, Conplainant, vs. Union Electric
Conpany, doi ng business as Aneren M ssouri,
Respondent, and that is File Nunber EC 2023-0395.

"' mgoing to begin by asking the attorneys
for the parties and for the parties thenselves to
enter their appearance for the record.

M. Felber, I'Il start with you. You're
not represented; correct?

MR FELBER  Correct.

JUDGE CLARK: You're representing
yoursel f?

MR FELBER: Yes, sir.
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JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. And you are here. |
will note that for the record.

On behal f of Ameren M ssouri?

MR. BANKS: Eric Kendall Banks, Banks Law
LLC, 1824 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, Mssouri
63103, appearing on behalf of Aneren M ssouri.

JUDGE CLARK:  And | al so see Jernai ne
G ubbs. Is she also present on behalf of Aneren
M ssouri today?

M5. GRUBBS: Yes, Your Honor. Jernmaine
G ubbs, and ny business address is 1901 Chout eau
Avenue in St. Louis, Mssouri. The ZIP is 63103.

JUDCGE CLARK: Thank you so nuch

| s there anyone present fromthe Ofice of
t he Public Counsel? | hear no one.

Are there any counsel for any parties that
| have m ssed?

MR. KEEVIL: Yeah, Judge. Staff of the

Comm ssion. Appearing on behalf of the Staff,

Jeff Keevil. M address is 200 Madi son Street, PO

Box 360, Jefferson City, M ssouri 65102, phone
nunber is (573) 526-4887.

Page 3
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JUDGE CLARK: Thank you, M. Keevil. I'm
sorry. | had Staff witten down, but, apparently,
| skipped right over that. Al right. 1've
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called this procedural conference today because

there was a Conplaint filed by M. Fel ber. Aneren
filed its Answer, | believe, last Monday. | could
be incorrect on that. | haven't got it right in
front of ne.

And wth those two things down, generally,
bef ore we have an evidentiary hearing, the only
thing we wait onis a Staff report where the Staff
conducts an investigation and files a report.

And so | thought | would start by
asking -- | have that Staff report as being due
July 24th, 2023.

M. Keevil, is there any chance of
expediting that Staff report?

MR, KEEVIL: Not useful expedition, Judge.
There have been nunerous data requests, primarily,
fromStaff to Aneren. We have received all of
Aneren's responses as of a couple of days ago. So
that -- you know, that's not a problem

But there's a lot of information that our
Consuner Experience Departnent personnel, who is
doing the review on this, has to go through.

You' ve seen the nunber of docunments that
M. Felber has filed to give you sone idea of the

anount of docunentation out there.
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There's hundreds of phone calls that
they're attenpting to go through and nunerous
ot her responses, and we've been pl anni ng on
July 24th. W don't think -- at this point, we
don't think we'll need the extension, but we were
pl anning on July 24th until, | guess, Friday when
you issued your first notice that you m ght bunp
t hat up.

And, frankly, we don't see how we can
really do that, at least -- | nean, we m ght be
able to -- | think it's due on a Monday. W m ght
be able to bunp it up to the precedi ng Friday,
but, | nean, that's not enough to hel p you,
real ly.

One thing too that I mght nention at this
poi nt, because it's, obviously, relevant, back on
June 5th, we sent five data requests to
M. Fel ber, none of which have been answered as of
t oday.

And in one of the filings he nade as of
June -- | believe, it was June 25th or June 26t h.
It was a -- it held a notice to -- what was it?
It was item nunber 76. One thing called the
letters in the Comm ssion of -- he, basically --

as | understood it -- | wanted to ask himor have

Page 5
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you ask him As | understood this letter, he's

goi ng through several different reasons here for
his current position and third of the position
says, "Third, the Comm ssion sent ne a request for
data requests to send information within 20 days.

| believe what is on file with the Comm ssion as
of nowis a conpelling anmount of evidence that
shows Aneren is wong."

And he goes on and then he says, "If |
send any evidence to the Comm ssion Staff, it wll
t ake the ongoi ng Conpl ai nt process that is ongoing
with the Chief Disciplinary Counsel and the
Attorney Ceneral's Ofice."

And, basically, the way | understood this
letter or this portion of the letter was that he
doesn't intend to respond to the five-day requests
that were submtted on June 5th. And that,
obviously, is going to be a problemtoo in terns
of doing the Staff investigation if we're not
getting responses fromthe Conpl ai nant.

So all that said, like | said, I don't
think we'll need to nove the date up from
July 24th but, really, frankly need to keep it
where it is currently on July 24th.

JUDGE CLARK: I'Il accept that. Thank
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you. All right. So assumng that it's going to

be the 24th for the Staff report.

And, M. Keevil, I'"'mjust going to |let you
know right now, unless there's really a conpelling
reason to do so, I'mgoing to be reluctant to
grant any continuance on a Staff report.

Qoviously, if there's a change in
ci rcunstances, |'ll reconsider that, but,
otherwse, I'mgoing to be reluctant to as | want
to give M. Felber his hearing as quickly as
possi bl e.

MR. FELBER  Thank you.

MR. KEEVIL: Yeah. And, like | said,

Judge, | do not anticipate requesting an extension
at least not at this tine.

JUDGE CLARK: But |'ll address the DRs in
just a mnute wwth M. Fel ber and then tal k about
potential renedies to that situation. So let's go
on to the next -- | have a nunber of bullet points
here | wanted to address.

Gven that it is -- given that | won't
have a Staff report until July 24th and |'m not
going to do an evidentiary hearing prior to a
Staff report, inny mnd that | have a hearing

al ready scheduled for the 24th and 25th or 25th
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and 26t h. | don't remenber which. | think we're

| ooki ng at August as possibly the earliest date
that we can have a hearing.

M. Fel ber, what's your availability for
an August hearing?

MR FELBER |I'm-- |I'mavailable. So any
date, Your Honor, that works best for you guys
wor ks best for ne.

JUDGE CLARK: Thank you.

Staff, do you have any conflicts with an
August heari ng?

MR, KEEVIL: Judge, | personally wll make
any date noticed work, except -- no. Wait.
You're -- I'mthinking July. Any date noticed
right now, | can nmake work; however, | do need to
confer with ny witnesses who are doing the actual
I nvestigation and filing the report. So
Ms. Fontaine | noticed was on earlier.

Sarah, do you have any conflicts in
August for the hearing?

M5. FONTAINE: | may have -- August 16th
or the 18th may be a little difficult for nme, but,
ot herwi se, shoul d be avail abl e.

JUDGE CLARK: Ms. Fontaine, would you

identify yourself for the record, your nane and
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position?

Experi ence Departnment with Staff.

comm ssioners wll be out of town fromthe 6th

Yeah. The 6th to 9th of August for the MARC
conference, which | believe is now state

conf er ence.

scheduled to go -- one, two, three, four, five,

siXx -- fromthe 10th to the 17th. So |I'm

date of the 21st.

M ssouri requested a hearing date in early
Septenber. A lot of the data requests, which
we' re planning on sending M. Felber, wll be
conti ngent upon the report that's going to be
filed by Staff.

Time is not of the essence. M. Fel ber
has represented that he doesn't even live in
St. Louis anynore. He lives in Kansas.

MR. FELBER: Doesn't nmatter.

MS. FONTAINE: Sure. It's Sarah Fontai ne,

and | ama research data anal yst with the Custoner

JUDCGE CLARK: Thank you. Currently, the

t hrough the 9th of August for -- is that correct?

And then it |looks like there is a hearing

thinking -- right now, |I'mthinking of a hearing

MR. BANKS: Your Honor, if | may, Aneren

Page 9
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MR. BANKS: And his nobst recent report
that he filed, his Mtion for Tenporary
Restraining Order, he said that the electricity to
his prem ses, which is being supplied by a
generator. So while we realize it's good to get
t hi ngs resol ved as expeditiously as possible, tine
Is not of the essence in this matter.

MR FELBER Tine is of --

JUDGE CLARK: | think M. Fel ber would
di sagree with you.

MR. FELBER Tinme of essence is a matter.
Sorry, Your Honor.

JUDCGE CLARK: When |I'mtal king, nobody
el se should be tal king.

MR. FELBER  Ckay.

JUDGE CLARK:  And, M. Felber, |I'mgoing
to give you an opportunity to speak.

MR. FELBER  Tinme of the essence is the
matter. It doesn't matter where everybody lives
is first and forenost. The property is owned by
my parents. So, yes, electric can -- should be
allowed to be able to be on in the property.

For himto say it's not tinme of the
essence, he's enjoyed being able to harass nme for

the last nonth and a half, sent people out to
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damage ny property. He sent another

representative that bolted before | called the
cops on himthis norning, and ny nei ghbors were
about ready to call the cops on himbecause it was
mer e harassnent.

The services were already off, so there
was no reason for themto be here. They can check
the nmeter. The only reason that Anmeren shoul d
even be here is if they're going to go ahead and
restore services.

This guy has a Conplaint in wth the
Attorney Ceneral's Ofice that he has not
responded to. Neither has Ms. Engel brecht. She's
part of the Conplaint. They' re upset because |
filed the Conplaint with the AGs office.

Next week, I'msitting down with the
Dal  as County Sheriffs Departnent to go ahead and
tal k about the credit card fraud. And |I'm going
to plan to present that to Dallas County on him
because at this point, it's crimnalizing to ne.
It's crimnalizing. It doesn't matter wherever |
l'ive.

The fact is they're doing crimnalized
acts every day on this, and he's gotten away with

it at the expense. I'mtired of the harassnent
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and I"'msorry if I"mupset and I'msorry if |
haven't sent those requests off; however, | do
have ongoi ng i nvestigations with other parties
that M. Banks has not responded to, which he
fails to clarify and articulate wth.

Yes, he hasn't responded to those and
everything. |[|'ve given hima chance to go ahead.
| haven't had him served on the one | awsuit
because |'ve tried to give hima chance to go
ahead and rectify matters.

| nstead of rectifying matters, he's gone
ahead and he's done nore harassnent by sending a
techni cian out by saying, "Ch, well, we need to
check the neter." You know the neter's off.

So there's no reason for you to send a
representative out here to harass ne in person.
can be back freely. | have businesses in multiple
states. There's no law that says | can't have a
busi ness here and | can't go back and forth
bet ween properties.

And | would believe that himtrying to
push it off is just another extrene scapegoat of
trying to get away wth nore corrupt acts and
further acts of everything.

Maybe he should respond to the AG s report

Page 12

888-893-3767 Lexitas operates in all 50 states and is licensed where required Nevada Registration #116F. LEXITAS

www.lexitaslegal.com




© 00 N oo o b~ w N Pk

N N NN NN R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © W N O O M W N B O

Transcript of Proceedings July 06, 2023

) ) ) ) Page 13
and the Chief D sciplinary Counsel's report before

maki ng his bold assertions. |f anybody's made

anything illegal, it's been him He's made fal se

accusations all the way across the board.
QUESTI ONI NG OF MR FELBER

BY JUDGE CLARK

Q Ckay. M. Felber, there was a lot to
di gest there, but I'mgoing to go through it kind
of sequentially as nmuch as | can. First off, I'm
going to note -- I"'mgoing to take it,
essentially, you object to a hearing date in
Septenber is what I1'mgoing to take fromthat.

A Yes.

Q Nunber 2, I'mnot going to address
proceedi ngs in any other court or any other
jurisdiction or any disciplinary counsel stuff.
That's not -- that's not ny jurisdiction. So
whet her or not he's responded to stuff in other
courts or other jurisdictions has nothing to do
wi th here.

Finally, M. Banks and Ms. G ubbs are
counsel. They are not Aneren M ssouri. | don't
bel i eve they are sendi ng anybody out. | believe
t he conpany nay be doing that, but | do not
believe that M. Banks or Ms. G ubbs are. They
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are nerely attorneys for the conpany, one of them
in an outside hired capacity. So he has even |ess
ability to relay to Ameren what they should do or
what they -- they will do.

In regard to an evidentiary hearing date,

Il wll -- it is very apparent to ne that --

M. Fel ber, that you and Aneren's counsel are not
getting along. Do you have any probl ens

conmuni cating wwth Staff counsel ?

A Me?

Q Yes.

A \What, your guy's Staff counsel? |'ve had
no problens. 1've even tried to -- I've tried to
set up an arrangenent with them |'ve been told
no and - -

Q Ckay. You're -- you're going the
direction -- | just want to address one thing at a
time, and I know you want to junp ahead. But if
you have no problens talking wwth Staff, | would
like Staff to work as an internediary in this
capacity. And I'm-- I'mgoing to explainit. |
don't know if it's been expl ai ned before.

Staff is a party in front of ne. | do not
communi cate with Staff in any manner other than
how | woul d communicate with any ot her party.
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That neans if | email Staff, | include all parties

on that email. But, generally, my conmuni cations
with Staff, |ike ny communications with other
parties, are through orders and notices that |

I Ssue.

So Staff is a party, |like any other party
in this. They just have a slightly different
interest than the other parties. |In that regard,
| would |ike to have a hearing on August 21st, if
at all possible, and it may not be.

But, Staff, | would like you to see if you
can conme up with a procedural schedul e by
comruni cating with M. Fel ber and Ameren M ssouri
and see if you can work out a procedural schedul e
that is nutually agreeable to -- to everyone
Wi t hout having to have Aneren and M. Fel ber
interact wwth each other. Wuld that be possi bl e?

MR. KEEVIL: Well, | can -- we can -- we
can try.

JUDGE CLARK:  Well, that's all I'm asking.

MR. KEEVIL: Since you went beyond the
hearing a little bit there and said "procedural
schedule,” | would assune you're not | ooking for
pre-filed testinony being based on the sonewhat

abbreviated tinme between your Staff report and
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your -- your requested hearing or your purported
hearing date there. And |I'massumng -- well, |

guess | shouldn't assune beyond that. What --
what -- consunmer conplaints are a slightly
different type of proceedi ng, as you know, than
ot her proceedi ngs here. And sonetines, they're

handl ed | ess formally than other proceedings with

a less drawn out -- or | shouldn't say drawn out,
t hat assunes fact, but fewer -- fewer procedural
steps along the way in the -- in the procedural

schedul e. \What are you envisioning being in a
procedure --

JUDCGE CLARK: [|'ve got sonebody whose
m crophone is on, and |'ve got audio com ng
t hrough that shouldn't otherw se be com ng on.

M. Keevil --

MR KEEVIL: Yes. Thank you, Judge.

JUDGE CLARK: -- you are usually good at
getting ahead of nme and anticipating what |I'm
going to go on to next. And as usual, you nmanage
to do that. |In regards to a procedural schedul e,
|"mgoing to ask a few questi ons.

M. Felber, would it be your preference to

d

conduct an evidentiary hearing in person, or would
it be your preference to conduct an evidentiary
888-893-3767 Lexitas operates in all 50 states and is licensed where required Nevada Registration #116F. LEXITAS
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heari ng via Wbex?

MR. FELBER  Webex is fine.

JUDGE CLARK: (Ckay. That does nmake it a
little bit easier to facilitate everybody since
everybody doesn't have to show up to the sane
| ocation at the sanme tine.

M. Keevil, the Conm ssion can di spense
wth pre-filed testinony when it wants to for
certain cases. | think this is an appropriate
case to dispense with pre-filed testinony. So |'m
not going to be ordering pre-filed testinony as
part of any -- as a part of any procedural
schedul e; however, | do understand that Anmeren has
di scovery that they want to continue to conduct.

Maybe it woul d be possible -- and |I'mjust
going to put this out here -- that -- that there's
a tinme between the 21st of August and
Sept enber that would be agreeable to the parties.
Maybe the | ast week of August woul d worK.

FURTHER QUESTI ONI NG OF MR, FELBER
QUESTI ONS BY JUDGE CLARK:
Q But, certainly, a lot of this is dependent
upon you, M. Felber. You're going to be
receiving data requests. It appears that you' ve

recei ved data requests from Staff, and at | east
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it's Staff's understandi ng right now that you do

not intend to respond to those data requests. |Is
that correct?

A For further clarification, | do want to
respond to it. M biggest thing, as far as off of
it islike | said earlier. Wth outside parties,
| don't want it to taint anything that
j eopardi zes. So ny question is if | send it into
Staff, the neeting -- like, if | send it in, the
audi o, pictures and everything, that doesn't go to
himimedi ately; correct? Because that would then
taint anything that | have ongoing with other
parties. | just want to nmake sure --

Q You nean in other cases or in other
jurisdictions; correct?

A Correct. Yes. So for, like, an exanple,

a couple of them | have nmade ot her outside
jurisdictions aware of it, and that is stuff -- |
just want to make sure that Ameren doesn't get a
copy of it imedi ately, because at this point,
they've had their chance, and they've blown it
all. 1 want to nake sure --

Q Wwell, I can't guarantee that. The other
party has a right to discovery, and every party

has a right to kind of see what everybody is doing
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inregard to that so the parties get a chance to

I ssue data requests to each other.

A kay.

Q And if you choose not to answer those data
requests, then Staff, if it's Staff's data
request, or Aneren, if it's Areren's data request,
can request an i medi ate phone conference with ne
to explain their position as to why those data
requests should be answered. And if | agree, that
Is one step in the process that would all ow t hem
or permt themto file a Mdtion to Conpel --

A Ckay.

Q -- you to answer discovery requests. And
based upon that notion, | would -- | would do an
order and put it before the Comm ssion for the
Comm ssion to determne. But you can't -- you
can't play hide the ball is what I'mgetting to
with an evidentiary hearing. You can't keep
sonet hi ng behi nd your back and bring it to a
evidentiary hearing and go, aha. That's not --

A -- how it works.

Q That may happen on TV, but that's not real
life.

A If the Staff is willing to give ne ten

days to go ahead and get it into them | wll
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certify it to them | have over 100 phone calls
between -- on all the data requests, there's a | ot
of information. So | have it on a hard drive that
"Il send -- as long as they're wlling to give ne
ten nore days, that would be no |ater than the
16th of July, I'lIl have that sent in to them

JUDGE CLARK: Staff, that seens
reasonable. |s that agreeable? | wll tell you
if you get it to themon the 16th, they may not
make that 24th date for their report.

MR KEEVIL: That's what | was going to
say, Judge. That allows eight days to review
what ever M. Fel ber sends, plus prepare the report
and fileit. So |l don't -- | don't know that -- |
nmean, | can't --

JUDGE CLARK: Actually, M. Keevil, that
woul d give you five days, because if it were filed
on the 16th, which is a Sunday, and if the
report's due on Monday the 24th, it really only
gi ves you those five working days of the 17th,
18t h, 19th, 20th, and 21st.

MR KEEVIL: That's correct, Judge.

Thanks.
JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Well, if that's the

case -- if discovery -- if Staff receives
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di scovery late and needs to file a request for a

conti nuance or an extension to processing that

consideration at the tine.

M. Fel ber, that would encourage you to,

16t h.
MR. FELBER  Yes, Your Honor.
JUDCGE CLARK: Ckay.
MR KEEVIL: | would note, Judge, that

that's wort h.

in front of me, so I'mgoing to assune that we
were hoping that a lot of this could be am cably

resolved at this procedural conference. And it

as much as possible, get along.
Now, | want to nove on, and | want to
tal k, M. Fel ber, about sone of your filings.
MR FELBER: Yes, sir.
FURTHER QUESTI ONI NG OF MR, FELBER
QUESTI ONS BY JUDGE CLARK
Q Now, EFISis the Electronic Filing

di scovery, | will certainly give that appropriate

I f possible, get the DRs answered sooner than the

they're already 11 days overdue. So for whatever

JUDGE CLARK: Well, | notice that | do not

have a request for a phone conference or a notion

woul d be ny preference that the parties, at |east
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| nformation System for the Conm ssion, as |'m sure

you are well aware of. Now, | certainly

under stand your frustration and your distress at
havi ng your power disconnected. Having been

wi t hout power for several days, nuch | ess over 30,
| can imagine that it is quite frustrating.

However, EFIS is not an internet forum
It is not an opportunity to just fire off whatever
t houghts you have to the Commssion. EFISis
generally for pleadings and filings of that type.

You have submtted a trenendous anount of
what you call evidence, and I'mgoing to tell you
that you have submtted no evidence yet. Nothing
filed in EFIS is considered evidence, generally,
until such tinme as it is properly introduced and
submtted onto the hearing record at an
evidenti ary heari ng.

Now, | am not your attorney. | cannot
gi ve you |l egal advice nor aml going to. | am
going to let you know that by filing all these
filings in EFIS, all you are doing is show ng all
of your cards to all of the other parties.

Going on, | understand you're angry at
Ameren. | al so understand that you are angry at

opposi ng counsel. But sone of the comments you' ve
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made in sonme of your filings | think cone very,

very close, if not already, crossing a line in

regard to di sparagi ng counsel.

As |'ve already said, Ms. G ubbs and

M. Banks are attorneys for Ameren. They're not

Ameren. And so saying such things as -- and |'ve

witten dowmn a few of themhere -- calling thema

liar, get a refund on your |aw degree, or things

not appropriate for filing in EFIS. So | would

like to ask you not to do that.

not being truthful with you, you can certainly
address that during the evidentiary hearing, and

invite you to. Nobody is going to step on any of

"' mnot going to have anything to do with
proceedi ngs in other courts or other
jurisdictions. You are free to pursue those as
you W sh.

|"mgoing to tell you -- and this is not

in EFIS. The confidentiality policy of filings i

no | onger just blanket making filings

such as you sure play sone stupid ganes, probably

You certainly -- if you believe soneone is

in reference to your case. This is for all cases

your rights, certainly not ne. As |'ve indicated,

S

changing. And what is changing about it is we are
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confidenti al .

And so what the data center is going to be
doing in your case and all other cases is when it
receives a confidential filing, it will go through
the filing and determ ne whether it's nore
confidential than not. If it is not nore
confidential than not, it will nake redactions
appropriate to have a public version and a
confidential version in EFIS. So they wll both
be there.

However, | wll let you know, if you file
things as confidential, they will get filed as
confidential and remain confidential until such a
time as the data center has an opportunity to | ook
at them and nake a determ nation as to what would
be confidential .

And an exanple of sonething that is
confidential, under the Conm ssion's rules, it
woul d be custoner-specific information. O
course, if you put that in there, there's always a
chance that you may wai ve confidentiality as to
sonme of that, but we will address that certainly
at the hearing.

And that -- that policy change took pl ace

wi th the change of the Comm ssion's fiscal year
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whi ch occurred on July 1st.

A Al right. And I'll apologize if anything
of that nature has gone out or anything or how
upset |'ve been. Reactions -- enotions are really
hi gh on everything. And it's frustrating when you
try to work sonmething out reasonably with one
party to another party, and it doesn't work out.
You know, because it's -- and, you know, as far as
on things, it's really how scattered it is.

So, for exanple, | submtted sonething for
a proposal, and nothing was there. They didn't
respond to it or anything of that nature. There's
nothing there. Anounts that have been di scharged
I n bankruptcy, still in there. | would think at
| east their counsel -- and even |'ve talked to --
sone Aneren representatives have been nice about
it, some have not.

They said, oh, well, it's on file. |
don't know why it hasn't been taken off. | don't
know this. [It's going fromthere. Know ng that
they' re counsel, they should be able to go in
there and say, hey, this is what he's disputing.
So let's take this off for right now Let's do
that, try to work on that. Wy is this off? And

i nstead of saying, oh, well, we're going to
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continue billing you for it. And so going from

t here.

Those are things that |I'mtal ki ng about
that, really, they do. They upset you, as far as
that. O, for exanple, the May 22nd notice that
was uploaded to EFIS, that showed the paynent
agr eenent .

They should -- you know, there's no phone
call. I1t's all been scattered and said, oh, well,
hey, M. Fel ber has sonething that says this date.
Who can he -- you know, there should be sonething
know ng that they're counsel, or they should be
sendi ng sonebody that is a representative and
saying, hey, this is this. This is that.

You know, what -- how does he have a copy
that says May 22nd? You know, right there shows a
conflict of this date that they're saying. Wy do
t hese phone records show this? You know, things
of that nature. |It's been back and forth wth
t hat .

But instead, it's been, you know, that |
understand throwi ng everything out. |[|'ma person
that likes to get things done. Honestly, do |
think this situation should be as far as it is?

Absolutely not. | don't agree.
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However, the way that it's been nade has

been going that way. There's been no contact
between | and M. Banks, mnus the emails. And |
have -- | have sent those emails. | apologize if
he feels in that way. However, sone of the
expression -- sonme of the stuff that is nade out
of it, when he tells me a jurisdiction -- for
exanple, for credit card fraud is the Public
Servi ce Conm ssi on.

The proper jurisdiction for credit card
fraud isn't the Public Service Commssion. |It's
the Prosecuting Attorney's Ofice. So for himto
say that, it's kind of a deterrent. However, wth
hi m knowi ng -- also, for exanple, he is a person.
He i s counsel.

Knowi ng that Anmeren has cone out here,
caused a ruckus, he could at |east go back and say
to Amreren, hey, why are you sendi ng these people
out? You know, hey, M. Felber is doing this. He
can't have -- he doesn't have services. Wy are
you sendi ng sonebody out to harass hinf

At | east counsel can say, hey, stop going
out there. Stop going out there. But there's
been -- and that's probably what upsets ne the

nmost about it is their representatives, whoever
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they -- whoever it is, and that's what it is.

There's been no way they haven't willed to work
wth me. They haven't willed to work with ne on
nmedi cal hardship. They haven't willed to work
with nme on any of it.

Q Wll, M. Felber, once a Conplaint is
filed, the Conmm ssion perfornms several functions.
Sonme of those are quasi-judicial. This is
certainly one of those quasi-judicial functions.

So once you file a Conplaint, you're in,
essentially, an adversarial system and Ameren can
choose whet her or not they want to negotiate with
you. They don't necessarily have to answer or
respond to your requests in that regard. They may
or they may not, and it's not ny job to conpel
themto do otherw se.

Now, you've filed a lot of stuff. |[|'ve
read everything that you have filed, including the
settl enment agreenent, which you are referencing,
which | believe indicated a first paynent was due
on May 22nd.

So while that is not evidence, | certainly
have | ooked at all of it, and | have had sone
questions. | do not think what you have said is

whol | y unreasonable. And | was going to address
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that in regards to your request for a restraining

or der.

We are quasi-judicial, but we are not a
court. And I am unaware of any power we would
have to issue any sort of restraining order
agai nst Anreren M ssouri. And Aneren M ssouri nay
have legitimte reasons to go out to your property
to check to see if the neter's been tanpered with
or not.

However, given how adversarial this
situation is currently, | would agree with you.
And | would say to M. Banks, it m ght be a good
Idea to -- at least until this matter is
resol ved -- nmaybe refrain from goi ng out there,
unless the parties nutually agree to it. So you
m ght suggest that, M. Banks, to Anmeren.

MR. BANKS: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.

JUDGE CLARK: Thank you.

So the restraining order that you have
requested, I'mnot going to rule on that. That's
out side OF the bounds of powers that the
Comm ssion has. But | do want to get you your day
in front of the Conm ssion as quickly as possible
SO you have an opportunity to present evidence in

a formwhere it can be consi dered.
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And | know, as | said before, | understand

your frustration and distress at this, but these
procedures that are laid out by the |egislature
and in the Commssion's rules are designed to
treat parties as fairly as possible to give all
sides an opportunity to be heard.

So, generally, a Conplaint is filed. And
while you immedi ately start filing stuff in EFIS,
t he Respondent does have 30 days to answer that
Complaint. And there's no requirenent that they
answer it early, and they answered within the tine
that was allotted to them

Cenerally, | like to wait for a Staff
report before -- before setting an evidentiary
hearing. But given, M. Felber, that there has
been a fair degree of aninosity involved in this,
| do want to try and get that resolved as quickly
as possible. So to expedite that process, if you
get data responses or data requests, the quicker
you can respond to those, the easier it wll be to
set an evidentiary heari ng.

|'mgoing to have Staff contact you. [|I'm
going to have Staff work with Aneren, Staff
counsel, and see if you guys can work out a

procedural schedule that is acceptable to
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everybody to get this expedited to an evidentiary

hearing as qui ckly as possi bl e.

MR. FELBER  Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. KEEVIL: Jeff Keevil here. Let me ask
on that, when are you | ooking for a schedule
proposal filing? And there's another
consi deration. M. Felber has filed, as you
not ed, several pleadings. | think he's gone
beyond his original Conplaint at this point.

In fact, | think Judge Hatcher, in the
first prehearing conference, asked Aneren to
respond to, like, two or three conplaints. And
|"'ma bit confused, when | | ook back through
there, as to exactly which Conplaint we're
proceedi ng from

JUDGE CLARK: | understand exactly what
you're saying. Gven the nunber of pleadings, it
is difficult to tell where one begins and one
ends. | know that Judge Hatcher originally
t hought there was sufficient tinme for answer --
Anreren to answer an anendnent to the Conpl aint.
So rather than opening a separate Conpl aint, he
| ooped one into this.

| will look back. | believe there was

sonet hing out there that nay have qualified as a
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third Conplaint. | wll look at that. |If that is
the case, | will probably break that out because
that will need its own separate case nunber.

MR. FELBER  Your Honor, | didn't anend
the Conplaint. It was anended by --

JUDCGE CLARK: -- Judge Hatcher.

MR. FELBER  Ckay. Kkay.

JUDGE CLARK: Judge Hatcher took your
additional allegations and thought that they would
be best lunped in given the timng of them And
|"mnot going to question that. | think that was
probably appropriate, and | do believe Aneren
addr essed those,.

|s that correct, M. Banks?

MR, BANKS: Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. So | believe there's
sufficient information, at least in regard to
those -- | wll call themthe conbined
Conplaint -- to go to hearing.

Staff, if you believe thereis a third
Conpl ai nt that needs to be addressed, please bring
it to ny attention, and I wll break that out,
because given the anount of tinme that's passed,
that should be a separate Conplaint. GCkay?

MR, BANKS: Yes, Your Honor.
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MR, KEEVIL: GCkay. One other question.
| ' m going back -- actually, | asked it a nonent
ago. Wiat tineline are you | ooking at for filing
of a proposed procedural schedule? | nean, you
don't really need a proposed procedural schedul e
until the Staff report gets done.

JUDCGE CLARK: That's true, but there's not
a lot -- because what happens -- and this is also
for M. Fel ber's know edge too. Wen | get the
Staff report, usually, | allow sone tine for all
parties to file witten responses to the Staff
report, if they wish to. They don't have to.

But if parties wish to file any responses
to the Staff or Board, | give theman opportunity
to. Also, you're welcone to address any of that
at the evidentiary hearing instead.

But you are correct, M. Keevil. | don't
see any point in having a procedural schedul e
filed prior to a Staff report. So assum ng that
the Staff report wll get done on the 24th, |
woul d probably be | ooking at sonetine within the
next two weeks beyond that, seeing a procedural
schedule, and that's -- that's -- that's all ow ng
for time for you to conmunicate with both the

parties and figure out their relative
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avail ability. Does that answer that question? |

know it's not a precise answer, but it is the
answer you're getting.

MR. KEEVIL: C ose enough. | heard two
weeks around -- give or take -- fromthe 24th.

JUDCGE CLARK: Yeah. 1'll take that.

And, M. Fel ber, you have ended al nost all
of your pleadings with a request for Aneren to
turn on your power by the end of the day in nost
cases. Wiile those are asks in that you' re asking
the Comm ssion to make a ruling, or sonething in
regards to that, the Comm ssion has spoken in
regard to that in an agenda order that was issued.

There's no requirenent that | answer every
notion that is filed. So | will probably refrain
from answeri ng those, absent new circunstances,
until such tine as we have an evidentiary heari ng.

MR. FELBER Al right.

JUDCGE CLARK: Now, counsel inplied this,
but |'mjust going to ask. Are you currently --
or wait a second. Let ne ask -- let ne think
about this.

| apol ogi ze. That's ny phone. | wll
turn it off.

No, |I'm not going to ask you where you
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live, because at this point, it's none of ny

busi ness.

MR FELBER | -- ny legal mailing address
Is in Kansas City.

JUDCGE CLARK: Ckay. You don't need to
tell me that. As you indicated, you have a right
to live where you want to live. You have
indicated that it's your parents' house. So I'm
not going to get involved as to where you |ive.
That is not sonething that | believe that is
appropriate for ne to delve into outside of an
evidentiary hearing. |'ve covered everything |
wanted to cover.

M. Felber, I'd appreciate it if you would
not -- if you would avoid in future pleadi ngs,
concl usory statenents, and pl eadi ngs t hat
di sparage counsel unfairly.

MR. FELBER  Under standable. Yes, Your
Honor .

JUDGE CLARK: Thank you.

Now, having said all that, are there any
pending notions | need to address at this tine?
And I will start with you, M. Fel ber.

MR. FELBER | guess the only other thing

woul d be was ny wife was qualified for services at
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the prem ses. They approved her. They had it set

to be turned on. They did not send out a deni al

|l etter or anything of that nature to her. They
didn't file the Comm ssion rule. | think that was
sonet hi ng that was brought up with you.

Wul d counsel be wlling to at |east,
since we're having the problemthat -- they never
sent a denial, stated the reason, never call ed.
Wul d counsel be willing to at least try to work
sonet hing out to where services get turned on
I mredi ately before everything?

JUDGE CLARK: Now, that is settlenent
negotiations, and |I'mneither allowed to be
present for settlenent negotiations or to delve
into them |If Ameren wi shes to contact you in
regard to that, they will. [If that needs to be a
separate Conplaint, then it may need to be a
separ ate Conpl ai nt.

MR FELBER  Ckay.

JUDGE CLARK: That sounds |ike a Conpl aint
that woul d be your wife's Conplaint and not your
Conpl ai nt .

MR. FELBER  Correct. M biggest thing
was trying to reduce the anount, therefore, we

don't have so nmuch stuff comng in and going from
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there. The biggest thing, as far as on things is,

you know, again, the services, you know, there's a
date agreed, May 22nd. Al that | -- | nean, the
noti on would be was | guess for the health because
| do have an autistic son, and it's denying ny son
his right to accessibility.

It's even in the Comm ssion rul es, you
know, if a household nenber is disabled or any of
that nature, they have prograns to be able to do
that. And it shows it right on their website, and
they haven't been able or allowed ne to utilize
that program | would |ike to know who can
facilitate that to go ahead and be done.

JUDGE CLARK: And | can't answer that for
you. What | wll say is that ny readi ng of that
rule is that if they are aware of that in advance,
they need to allow an additional 21 days before
di sconnecti ng servi ce.

It doesn't appear that there's anything in
the record that they were aware of that prior to
your di sconnection; however, again, we're getting
into evidentiary matters and, at this point, I'm
not going to address because there's no actual
evi dence.

| know you've filed a lot of stuff, and
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there's a lot of stuff that | have questions about

and |I'm 1l ooking forward to hearing about at the
evi dentiary hearing.

MR. FELBER Ri ght.

JUDGE CLARK: But in regards to that
Comm ssion rule, | believe that Areren is as
capable of interpreting that as | am But |
believe that's the case that -- that if you inform
them prior to disconnection that you have a famly
menber with a qualifying nedical condition -- and
| believe it says that you may be required to
provi de proof thereof -- then they have to
post pone -- they have to postpone di sconnection 21
days. But absent evidence being presented at a
hearing, | can't nake any ruling in regard to
t hat .

MR. FELBER:  Under st andabl e.

JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Are there any other
pendi ng notions, M. Fel ber?

MR. FELBER Not that |I'm aware of, no.

JUDCGE CLARK: Ckay. Staff, any pending
notions or other matters that need to be addressed
by the Conmmi ssion at this tinme?

MR KEEVIL: | don't think there's any

notions, Judge. | understood M. Felber to say he
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wi Il be providing responses to the outstandi ng
data requests we sent back in early June basically
as soon as he can and then understandi ng that we
need himto conplete the report. So that's

really -- that's really all | had.

JUDCGE CLARK: Ckay. Thank you, Staff.

Any pending notions or matters that need
to be addressed by the Conm ssion from Aneren
M ssouri ?

MR. BANKS: No. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Well, I would like to
thank you all for appearing here today. | know
that | called this kind of inpronptu, but, Iike I
said, given the nature of the way this case is
going, | would like to get it expedited as nuch as
possi bly can.

So with that in mnd, I'll thank you all
again for appearing here today. It mght be
necessary for me to do a procedural or a
prehearing conference in the future, but |I'm not
wlling to contenplate that at this point, but I'm
aware that that nmay need to happen; so.

|"mjust taking a second to think. No.
Not hi ng el se. Ckay. Then we will go off the

record.
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(Of the record at 2:17 less than a

m nute.)

JUDGE CLARK: We'll go back on the record.
"Il also say off the record, | indicated that if
there was a need for a discovery conference, |
woul d facilitate that.

Go ahead, M. Keevil.

MR, KEEVIL: Yeah, | was just going to say
you nentioned again, Judge, the Staff contacting
the other parties. | probably won't -- just for
the parties now, | probably won't be able to get
that today. It may be tonorrow before |'mable to
make the first effort towards contacting the
parties about that, but just so they know |I'm
not -- |'ve not forgotten about you if | don't get
in touch with themyet this afternoon.

JUDGE CLARK: Ckay. Well, actually, you
said tonmorrow. | nean, that was sooner than |
expected anyway. So that is a positive
devel opnent .

Al right. Again, thank you all. [1'Il go
off the record again, and we will adjourn this
procedural conference.

(Procedural conference adjourned.)

* % * % *
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|, Melody Stephenson, the officer before
whom t he foregoi ng procedural conference was
taken, do hereby certify that the foregoing
transcript is a true and correct record of the
record nade; that said record was taken by ne
stenographically and thereafter reduced to
typewiting under ny direction; and that | am
nei ther counsel for, related to, nor enpl oyed by
any of the parties to this case and have no

interest, financial or otherwse, in i.ts outcone.
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